ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

To: Policy Council Members
From: Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Chairperson
Date: January 8, 2020

Re: Policy Councit Meeting

This is to inform you that the next Policy Council meeting will be held on
Thursday, January 16, 2020 at 5:00pm at the following location:

ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950
(772) 466-2631
Time: 5:00pm

Should you need transportation or babysitting services, please contact
Myma Rodriguez, Program Operations Director at (772) 466-2631 Ext. 11
or 14,

| look forward to seeing all of you there.

xc:  Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Director
Program Operations Directors
Managers



ALP]I HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

ALPI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL

January 16, 2020

Policy Council Members

o Vemea Jones FD o Joseph Young QTHSC Il o Yolanda Robinson GWT o Tamarind L. Hill CR
o Nikyta L. Woods LP o Kavir Alvarado QTHSC Il o Anthony Smith GWT o Linda Halpin CR
o Kayla Taveras LP o Teaira Reed GT o Barbara Jean Aponte FCOC o Dr. George Grace CR
o Peter Negron Jr. CDFS o Jennifer Reed GT o Teah Butler FCDC o Donna Gibson CR
a Danielle Ryan CDFS o Arelys Montes CCHS o Josephine Howard CR
Policy Council Alternates
o Cobie Tai LP o Chasity Bennett GT o Llena Hills GWT o Khenda B. Daniels FCDC
0 Amdrea Joseph LP o Tierra Shannen GT o Cristal Sanchez GWT
o Amarillis Rosario CDFS 0 Sharon Zachery QTHSCIl o Miriam De La Cruz FD
o Shacora Harris CDFS o Correy Bamon QTHSC I o Sheryolanda Smiith CCHS
Caroline W. Looney, Deputy Director Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director — Polk
Donita Brunson, Family & Community Parinerships Manager Myma Rodriguez, Program Operations Director - St. Lucie
Iris Rivera, Health Services Manager Alisa Thornton, Earty Childhood Development Education Services Manager
AGENDA
WHAT HOW WHO ACTION TIME
1. CALLTOORDER CallMeeting | yolanda Robinson, Chairperson None 1 minute
2 ROLLCAL Roll Cal Tealra Reed, Secratary None § minutes
3. MISSION STATEMENT Read Mission | All members None 1 minute
4, SECRETARY'S REPORT
v Policy Counci Minutes - December 19, 2019 il Tealra Reed, Secrelary Approval | Zminutes
5. CONSENT AGENDA ; : 2 mi
¥ Head Star/Early Head Start: Program Operations Director e Yolanda Robinson, Chairperson | Approval | 2 mintes
¥ Head StariEarly Head Start; Program Operations Director
v Parent Committee Report - Child Development and Family Services Center
v Parent Committee Report - Lincoln Park Head Stard Center
v Parent Commitlee Report - Francina Duval Head Start Center
¥ Parent Committes Report - Garden Temace Head Start Center
v Parent Commitiee Report - Queen Townsend Head Start Center (i
v Parent Committee Report - George W, Truitt Family Services Center
¥ Parent Committes Report - Frostproof Child Development Center
6. POLIC:. cog:g&geougnmelgnegspoms Present Committee Representatives Approval 10 minutes
a. Human Rescurces
v Grants/Fiscal:
a.  Financial Reports
b.  Sunshine Account Statement & USDA Reimbursement
Report
c.  Non-Federal Report
7. REPORTS 2 minutes
v Board of Ditectors Representative Present Josephine Howard, Boand Rep, Approval
8  OLDBUSINESS . . ;
v ALP Corporate Lunt Present Yolanda Robinson, Chairperson Information | 2 minutes
¥ QOperational Policies and Procedures
9. NEWBUSINESS Information | 5 minutes
v ACF.OHS Funding Management Letier Present Yolanda Robinson, Chaimperson
10.  ADJOURNMENT Present Yolanda Robinsan, Chairperson Approval 1 minute

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Head Start/Early Head Start Program is to provide the families we serve with the resources necessary to increase self-sufiiciency, promota social competence and
enhance the quality of life in the community of which we are a part

Therefore, “our family” is dedicated to creating an environment that promotes leaming, growth, development, independence, and inter-dependence through a total commitment to
excellence.




Policy Council

Minutes and Attendance
December 19, 2019




1.

Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council Meeting
ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
December 19, 2019
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER
Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Chairperson called the meeting to order at 5:14 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Teaira Reed, Policy Council Secretary conducted the roll call. Members present: Vernea
Jones, Nikyta L. Woods, Peter Negron Jr., Danielle Ryan, Joseph Young, Teaira Reed,
Yolanda Robinson, Anthony Smith, Barbara Jean Aponte, Teah Butler, Tierra Shannon,
and Jennifer Ford.

Community Representatives present: Donna Gibson, Josephine Howard, Linda Halpin
and Dr. George Grace.

Alternates present: Kavir Alvarado (with voting rights), Miriam De La Cruz, and Chasity
Bennett.

Member Excused: Tamarind L. Hill.
A quorum was established.

Staff present: Caroline Looney, Aletta Stroder, Donita Brunson, Alisa Thorton and Iris
Rivera.

MISSION STATEMENT
Policy Council Members read the Mission Statement.

SECRETARY’S REPORT
Teaira Reed asked members if there were any questions to the minutes from November
21, 2019. No questions or corrections were made.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Secretary’s Report as presented. Donna
Gibson seconded. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA
Yolanda Robinson presented the Consent Agenda for approval and asked if there was

item(s) that needed to be discussed separately. No questions regarding the consent agenda
were asked.

Teaira Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Peter Negron
Jr. seconded. Motion carried.



Policy Council Meeting
December 19, 2019

6.

10.

POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEES

Personnel/Grievance Committee: Aletta Stroder presented and distributed the Human
Resources list of new hires dated December 19, 2019 for review and approval. The
Human Resources listing of new hires included, 4 Teacher Assistants.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Policy Council Human Resources
Listing as presented. Teaira Reed seconded. Motion carried. (The original Human
Resources Listings are on file with the minutes).

Grants/Fiscal Committee: Caroline Looney presented the Financial Reports and provided
an overview of the reports to include, Child Care Food Program Reimbursement,
SunTrust/Sunshine Account Statement and the Non-Federal Share.

Nikyta L. Woods made a motion to approve the Financial Reports as presented. Anthony
Smith seconded. Motion carried.

REPORT
Board of Directors: Josephine Howard provided a brief overview of the Board of
Directors Retreat held on November 22-24, 2019 in Orlando, Florida.

Anthony Smith made a motion to approve the Board of Directors Report as presented.
Danielle Ryan seconded. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS
Caroline Looney provided a brief overview regarding the Focus Area 1 Federal Review
and the OHS Regional Program Specialist visit during the week of December 9-13, 2019.

NEW BUSINESS
Caroline Looney presented ALPI’s Personnel and Fiscal Management Policies and
Procedures along with the Impasse Policy and Procedure for review and approval.

Barbara Jean Aponte made a motion to approve ALPI's Personnel and Fiscal
Management Policies and Procedures along with the Impasse Policy and Procedure as
presented. Linda Halpin seconded. Motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment was at 6:30 p.m.

Policy Council Chairperson



THE AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC.

2019-2020 POLICY COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING ATTTENDANCE ROSTER

CENTER | REPRESENTATIVENAME | OCT.19 | NOV.19 | DEC.48 | JAH.20 | FEB.20 [ MARCH20 | APRIL20 | MAY 20 | JUNE20 | SEPT.20
FDHSC Vemea Jones P P P
LPHSC Nikyta L. Woods P P P
LPHSC Kayla Taveras P P A
COFSC Peter Negron Jr, A P P
COFSC Danielle Ryan A A P
QTHSCII | Joseph Young P P P
QTHSCI | Kavir Avarado P P P
GTHSC | Teaira Reed P P P
GTHSC | Jennifer Fard P
GWTFSC | Yolanda Robinson P P P
GWTFSC | Anthony Smith P P P
FCOC Barbara Jean Aponte P P P
FCDC Teah Butier P
CCHS Arelys Monles A A A
CR Donna Gibson E P P
CR Josephine Howard P P P
CR Tamarind L. Hill P P £
CR Linda Halpin E P P
CR Dr. George Grace P P P
CENTER | ALTERNATE NHAME OCT.18 | NOV.19 | DEC.19 | JAN.20 | FEB.20 | MARCH20 | APRIL20 | MAY 20 | JUNE20 | SEPT.Z20
FDHSC | Miriam De La Cnuz P P
LPHSC Cobie Tai
LPHSC Amdrea Joseph P
COFSC Shacora Haris
COFSC Amaryllis Rosario
GTHSCIl | Comey Barron
QTHSCI | Saharon Zachery
GTHSC Chasity Bennett
GTHSC Tiema Shanncn
GWTFSC | Llena Hills P P
GWTFSC | Cristal Sanchez
FCDC TBA
FCDC TBA
CC/HS Sheyolanda Smith

P- PRESENT

E- EXCUSE

A- ABSENT




Program Financial
Reports




12/20/2019

Florida Department of Health 3-19PM

Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

$-501 Region:C RPS: 6 Fiscal Year: 2020 Termination Date:
Add’'l Doc Required: ADR Reason: Meal Disallowance:
Legal Name: I P .INC. FEIN: 591634148001
D/BIA: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC.
Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 3126 WINTER HAVEN, FL 33885
Program Manager: LOONEY, CAROLINE W Phone: (863) 956-3491 Ext: 2156
Email: clooney@alpi.org
Claim Information
Status: Submitted Entered By: 0501gniede
Claim Month/Year:  11/2019 Date Received: 12/20/2019 15:19:01 PM
Revision #: 0
Operating Days: 17 Average Daily Participation: _695
Sites Operated:
PNP: 0 QOSHCC: 0 For-Profit: 0 HS: 7 Church; 0 Public: @ Totak 7
Children Enrolled by Category:
Free _814 Reduced 0 Non-needy O Total _814
Meals Claimed:
Breakfast Moming Lunch Afternoon Supper Evening
Snack Snack Snack
10,520 g 10,541 10,095 0 ___ 0
Operating Expenditures $76,325.00 Meal Earnings: $64,790.91
Administrative Expenditures $6.470.00 Cash-In-Lieu: $2.503 47
Total Expenditures $82.795.00 Total Eamings: $67,294.38
Income $0.00 Adjustments: $0.00
Total Reimbursement: $67,294.38




Florida Department of Health

Child Care Food Program
Child Care Center Claim

12/20/2019
3:19PM

AN: 501 Fiscal Year: 2020 Claim Month/Year: 11/2019 Revision#: 0

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-in-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23901/23901 ALPI CHILD DEVELOPME 198 NW MARION AVENUE $14,497.96 $560.50 $15,058.46
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lisu Total Earnings
Center Num

23889/238689 ALPI FRANCINAC DUVA 1035 8. 27TH CIRCLE $3,163.03 $122.78 $3,285.81
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23890/23890 ALPI FROSTPROOF CHIL 701 HOPSON RD. $6,687.50 $260.77 $6,948.27
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23899/23899 ALPI GARDEN TERRACE 1110 32ND STREET $7,399.56 $284.52 §$7,684.08
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-ln-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23898/23898 ALPI GEORGE W. TRUIT 1814 NORTH 13TH STREET $7,199.78 $278.35 $7,47813
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings
Canter Num

23892/23892 ALPI LINCOLN PARKHE 1400 AVENUE M $8,787.76 $337.25 $9,125.01
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-ln-Lieu Total Earnings
Center Num

23902/23802 ALPI QUEEN TOWNSEND 2202 AVENUE Q $17,055.32 $659.30 $17,714.62

$64,790.91 $2,503.47 $67,294.38



"Te SKesIL "PUINN TSIV VERIRAYd @) [RUOISS3j0ld

fipuows y3es 40 412 811 Aq eng)
AHVAINNS 18OdIH THYHS WHI034-NON ATHLNOW

puesb epneug o)) uemsend e8s| uased exBoo 31 Swared
‘suopuyad
Lrésze €CBLRL vS'BLEL 0 ] SI0H|
WZ3 9L 0 [ 3 TEUOIEFA)I]
00TZIr 8 [ [ |1eg SRR
Tl BQUADN ) " mguodeg ; ar ] W j oumINmI
SLYG-OLHYIA SINVAIDLEEY HIZINNTOA O3LVWLLS3
ET Tanfupey Puiy A9 (B
3va Zonbupoy SuMy "SHOLITER] SNOLLYLEH0 MVHDOUd
UE SI0NGU LA 10 710 AUN0D) G0N TS (ELA S K20 PAB o
LV = $ NI R DT T w101
%0 $ $ t] - [; $ [ $ HEV)
e 8| evertety g § | 1oues'e0s EEIEDE  § $ s | ooer'ss [3 BHIO
%05  |usoe  $|eewsRz S 5 ] eonEs'sy meEy  $ $|ossser 8| ooosius t 1800 3WdS
B ECEE D $ 5| ez wrEnEL § $ s | ooeocaen [; SHIAINNION
AHODAIVD)
ELLL oLy quacy | T v W T adALHOL
s Joorearssl 8 [£0p0 0N %07}
$ |oossaia 8 amys pRped %06|
V101 DMIOKNI3Y Jaar vl
pomes | Beg | ez | hesies ] Q0RSd VW
rren | # 10
LHYLS OVEH ATIVAILYYIS OVIH | 3dAL WVEDOUd

6107 HITWID30 ‘OHLLEOIIY HINOW]




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
St. Lucie County




Head Start/Early Head Start Department of St. Lucie County

December 2019
MONTHLY REPORT
Submitted By: Myrna Rodriguez Date: January 2, 2020

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(E.g., Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources, etc.)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/Internal Reporting:

Participated in the Tri-County Transition to Kindergarten Summit (Indian River,
Martin, Okeechobee, and St. Lucie County) on December 3, 2019. Children's Forum
and Florida T.E.A.C.H. Early Childhood Scholarship Program facilitated the Summit.
Items presented included, but were not limited, to statewide transition efforts,
collaborations, resources, best practices and local needs.

Participated in the planning session for the Focus Area 1, with ALPI's Management
Staff on December 3, 2019. The items for discussion included, service area
interviewees, date and time of the interviews.

Participated in the monthly Lincoln Park Recreation Board of Directors Meeting on
December 5, 2019. The items for discussion included, bylaws, election of officers,
leases fees, Tax ID, etc. Charlie Frank Mathews facilitated the meeting.

Participated in the FA1 Monitoring Federal Review held on December 9-13, 2019.
The review approach was thru services area specifics interviews, of which selected
Management Staff participated in. In addition, to the federal review, the OHS
Regional Office Program Specialist visited the program in St. Lucie County and
conducted site visits. The Program Specialist facilitated a meeting with the Board of
Directors, Policy Council and selected staff.

Participated in the monthly VPK Conference Call on December 11, 2019. The items
for discussion included, preliminary VPK Providers Readiness Rate released,
literacy week, family engagement, Pre-K Inclusion Conference, etc.

Participated in the monthly Lead Team Meeting on December 17, 2019. The Deputy
Director facilitated the meeting. ltems of discussion included, FA1 monitoring results,
service area reports, division annual report, emails, etc.



Monthly Report
December 2019

Community Relations/Collaborations:

+ Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County

» 5t Lucie County Public Schools

+ HAND's Dental Clinic of St. Lucie County

* Kids Connected by Design — Healthy Start/Healthy Families/Home Visitation
Program

* CocaFlorida.Com new partnership

Human Resources:

* In St. Lucie County, as of December 31, 2019, the Head Start/Early Head Start
Program has 28 vacancies to include the following:

3 Teacher

18 Teacher Assistants

1 Administrative Assistant

1 Family Services Worker

1 Bus Driver

1 Bus Monitor

1 Child Development Services Manager

2 Caregivers

AN N N N

Computer Assisted Tutoriat Program (CAT):
* The ALPI Computer Assisted Tutorial (CAT) Program year to date total is 50.

» Program Coordinator facilitated a planning meeting with the Instructor After School
and the Instructional After School Aide to discuss recruitment, academic support and
summer activities on December 10, 2019.

Program Governance:

* The Policy Council monthly meeting was held on December 19, 2019. Nineteen
members participated of which sixteen had voting rights. ltems of discussion
included, minutes, consent agenda, financial reports, human resources hew hires,
etc.

Facilities:

» Facilities Specialist worked closely with the Maintenance Staff as well as the Child
Development Services Managers in maintaining all facilities/offices clean and free of
debris; in order to maintain a healthy and safe environment for the children, families
and staff.

* Facilities Specialist completed several projects generated by Work Requests such
as: replacing light bulbs and delivering children’s housekeeping furniture and cots.

» Continued to work towards the potential donation of the land from the Fort Pierce
Housing Authority. We have prepared a position paper for consideration to be
presented to the FPHA Board during the month of January 2020.



Monthly Report
December 2019

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Milton Mayberry Enterprise to conduct the Semi
Annual Hood Cleaning at the George W. Truitt Family Services Center on December
3, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Fire Equipment Services of St. Lucie, Inc. to
conduct the Semi Annual Kitchen Inspections at the Lincoln Park Head Start Center
on December 6, 2019.

Received license renewal from the Florida Department of Children and Families
Licensing Unit for the Garden Terrace Head Start Center and Queen Townsend
Head Start Center 1.

Health and Safety:

The Facilities Specialist as part of the weekly/monthly site visits/informal monitoring
to all centers continues to ensure that all centers have the necessary cleaning
supplies to perform daily sanitation activities as per the Daily Facility Checklist.

The Facility Specialist distributed cleaning supplies to all the centers; supplies
included: Garbage Bags, Paper Towels, Rinse Free, Bleach, Teachers Cleaning
Towels, Cleaning Cloths, Toilet Paper, Disinfectant Spray, Kleenex, Gloves, Soap,
Shoe Covers and other items as needed.

Monitoring:

Florida Department of Children and Families conducted the annual license renewal
inspection/monitoring at the Garden Terrace Head Start Center on December 3,
2019. The center was found in 100% compliance.

Fiscal:

The program generated non-federal {In-Kind) during this reporting period from
activities such as Parents Volunteering, Professionals, and Donations from all the St.
Lucie County Head Start/Early Head Start Centers.

Processed fiscal related activities such as requisitions, purchase orders, invoices,
and payroll.

IT Support Services:

Continued working closely with the agency’'s IT support staff in all IT related
concerns and/or problems related to the relocation of the ALPI Administrative Office
and Wi-Fi access at all centers.



Monthly Report
December 2019

Family and Community Partnerships:

Family Support Services Coordinators continued to complete intake applications,
verify applications, place families on the Head Start/Early Head Start waitlist and
complete enrolliment applications. Information was also provided to families about
services provided in the local community.

Family Support Services Coordinators continued to provide technical assistance to
the Child Development Services Managers and the Family Services Workers with
the verification of Intakes and any issues or concerns with PROMIS or the
enroliment process.

Family Support Services Coordinators participated in WPSL 1590 Radio Station toy
giveaway held at the Hands Clinic of St. Lucie County on December 13, 2019 to
conduct recruitment. Flyers and program information was distributed to many
families and contact information was collected in order to schedule appointments for
potential Head Start/Early Head Start Families.

Family Support Services Coordinators continue recruiting by networking at several
apartment complexes in the community and providing agency recruitment
information that may benefit families with Head Start/Early Head Start services.

Family Support Services Coordinators mailed out letters to the families who will need
to receriify for the Federal Head Start program for 2020-2021 program year. The
families are responding in compliance to submitting their updated income status for
review of eligibility.

Funded enroliment for the month of December for St. Lucie County consisted of 755.
The breakdown included 691 preschool children, 56 infantsfoddlers, and 8 pregnant
women for a total of 755. There were nine (9) drops, ten (10) new enrollments, and
one (1) transfer in the Head Start Program and a total of one (1) Re-Enrollment.

Early Childhood and Health Services:

The Parent-Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness Folders (PCEPSR) for
December were provided. An activities packet was created based on the Head Start
Child Development and Early Learning Framework (3-5 year olds) and the Florida
Early Learning and Developmental Standards for Four Year Olds. The activities
encourage parents/guardians to work with their children for 10-15 minutes each day
through hands-cn learning experiences that require minimal materials. A literacy
activity along with a reading leg is included to promote literacy growth in the home.
Items included in the folders were as follows:

v Nightly Reading Record

v Calendars

v Various Games

v" Sight Words



Monthly Report
December 2019

» Early Childhood Education Coordinator conducted several informal observations and
provided classroom modeling and support at Garden Terrace and George W. Truitt
Family services Center. The purpose of conducting observations was to become
acquainted with the center staff. Developing strong foundational relationships with
staff is critical to the effectiveness of the Mentor/Coaching program.

» Early Childhood Education Coordinator registered for the Pre-K STEM (Science,
Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics) Training conducted by the Early
Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County. The training is set to begin on January 14,
2020 and run through March 3, 2020.

« Health Services Manager received an up-date from the Dental Coalition Meeting
held on December 8, 2019. Topics discussed inciuded services provided, scheduling
services for un-insured clients, and including more childcare facilities in the program.

* The Pregnant Mother's Meeting/Training was held at the George W. Truitt Family
Services Center on December 12, 2019. Ms. Wright, Early Head Start Family
Services Worker discussed breast-feeding.

» Health Services Manager continues working with Kimberly Rogers, Nutrition
Consultant to schedule center visits and follow-up on all children that were
determined to be overweight based on the Growth Chart results and classroom
observations. Mrs. Rogers will provide parents with an introductory letter, information
on heaithy eating habits and suggestions on maintaining a healthy weight. Contact
information will also be provided in case additional information is needed or
counseling Is requested.

+ Health Services Manager provided letters, referrals, and information to the parents
of children with low hemoglobin readings. Asthma/Allergy and Health Alerts were
also provided for children with health concerns. Up-dates were additionally provided
for children with expired alerts. The Health Services Manager followed up on health
concerns for new enrollees too.

*» Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist coordinated three (3) evaluations and
attended one (1) eligibility staffing for children that were referred for services and an
Individual Education Plan was developed.



Meonthly Report
December 2013

* As of December the following table represents the total number of children that have
been determined as children with disabilities:

| FUNDED ENROLLMENT HEAD START 691
EARLY HEAD START (St. Lucie 64) 64
Total 10%= 75 children
1 | Health Impairments 0 13 | How many age 0? 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders 0 _-'_I4_-_ How many age 17 0
'3 | Speech/Language Impairments | 38 'LS How many age 27 2
4 | Mental Retardation 0 |46 | How many age 3? 30
8 | Hearing Impairments/Deafness | 0 17 | How many age 47 8
—
\6__ i Orthopedic Impairments o |18 | How many age 57 0
7__|| Visual Impairments/Blind 0 191 How many over income? 0
8 : Learning Disabilities 0 20* How many pre-diagnosed? 12
9 | Autism 0 21 How many dropped to date? 0
1__0 Traumatic Brain Injury 0 22 | How many IEP's/IFSP current 40
] ~ | How many evaluated and found
11 | Other Impairments 2 |23 _] not eligible? 0
12 | Total With Disabilities 40 | 24'| How many suspected? 36
TRANSPORTATION:

* Transportation services were provided to 144 children to and from the centers during
the month of December.

* Transportation Coordinator assisted with having repairs that included but were not
limited to the foliowing: stop engine light, alarm warning and several other service
repairs on Bus 6 and the air conditioning unit repaired on two different occasions on
Bus 1; these repairs were completed as warranty claims.



Monthly Repoert
December 2019

DEFICIENT AREA(S):

None

PROPOSED STRATEGY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCY (IES):

None

SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
None

BOARD RELATED ACTIVITIES:
None

CRITICAL CONCERNS / CHALLENGES:
None

WORKSHOPS / TRAINING / CONFERENCES, ETC.:

None

UPCOMING EVENTS:

* Early Learning Coalition Board Meeting — January 8, 2020

* Lead Team Meeting — January 9, 2020

* Senior Management Meeting — January 14, 2020

* Education Team Meeting — January 14, 2020

* GWT Pregnant Women Meeting/Training — January 16, 2020

* Policy Council Meeting — January 16, 2020

* Dental Coalition Meeting — January 17, 2020

* Holiday — January 20, 2020

* Family Services Meeting — January 21, 2020

* 2020-2021 Funding Grant Application for HS/EHS Policy Council Workshop —
January 22, 2020

* Agency Annual Training Conference/Luncheon Celebration — January 24-25, 2020

* Program Director's Meeting — January 27, 2020

* Management Staff Planning Meeting — January 27, 2020



1 agey

1102 A4SIATY

] 0 0
*9)a Junoase Bupays pue sbunes Buiuado "uofeanpa |eioueul se yons) seawuss Guippng 1essy o
0 0 0 0 uojesnpa sbeley "y
959 0 0 0 uofeonp3 jusled ‘W
oL 0 0 0 S{ENPIAIPLI PSJEIAOIEDU JO STHIWE) O} 9JURISISSY |
£l 0 0 0 uoijeanpa e Y
B 0 0 0 aouejsisse poddns pyg 'l
0 0 0 0 S80IAJ3S SOUR|0IA J)SAWC] )
0 0 0 0 buutel] /s9a1A13g JaajbaN pue asnqy piyd Y
ZE 0 0 0 Juawieas} Jo uoguaaald asnqe aoueisqng b
L 0 0 0 bujues qof
Ly 0 0 0 uoneanpa abajj02 pue weiboid Q39 Se yons uoneonpa ynpy @
74 0 0 0 ebenbue puodag e se ysibug/Aoeie)juoneanpy  p
A 0 0 0 sa0IAIRs U eay [ejuaw 10 Buesunogy 0
A 0 0 0 "2)8 'sliedal "saln 'sa|pIsqns Se yons adue)sisse buisnoy  'q
¥ 0 0 0 {-018 "19)jays ‘Buyiop 'pooy) souesISSyUORUBAIBII SIsUD) AousBreug e
'seale buimoj|oy sy} wl Jsalsjul Ue paiuapl 1o sadlnas Buipaau se paynuapl SaILe) Jo Jaquinu [B10] Z
19 0 0 0 SL0JUI JBAO SAILe) 10 J3qWINU A "asa JO @
GE| Z Z 0 {1SS) awoou| Ajundas [euawsaddng Bumasal saliwe) jo Jaquinu sy} '3say j0 P
al 0 0 0 weibold NV1 Japun asuejsisse Buiaaaa) sai(itue) Jo Jaquinu sy ‘asay) jJg D
LU 8 ] 0 sa)[wej Juased ofbuls j0 Jaquinu ay) ‘asau o g
£61 Z Z 0 saliwej juaed om} Jo raquinu Y] asayl jn B
042 1]8 ot 0 Sejfied LE)S pESH JO Jaquinu [ejo] |
wewebebug Aunwwo) pue Ajwey 'y
31va 0L | HINOWSIHL |  SH SH3 JCENERERINER
YQy/ecuepusily 'y
£5 FA 0 FA ‘8auepusjje jo SAEp Gp 0) Joud paddolp oum Jaquinu 3y} g Ul JequInU Ay J0  q
8 6 £ 9 0 paddoip aABY OUM UBIP|IYD SH PUB SHI JoJequinN B
sinodoig ‘¢
0Ly £ uapeBiapury 1o 9)qibija uaIp|IyD SH 0 Jequinu 3y JO g
082 0 0 0 0 1eak pudas B J0j PaJ|0IUBs Jaquunu By ‘ | Ul UaIpjIy) SH pUB SHI Jo Jsqunu By jo 9
¥ £ £ 0 0 ‘welhioid YA au i Jaquinu a4 'Ly Ul UaIp|iyo SH Jo ;Bquinu syl 10 '
227 H mm_ww Ay mmm.m G m_ (/6 Jo sy) panias uaIp|Iy) SH pue SHI Jo Jequnuay] B
juswijoiuz’ |
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL | vasy3
6T/TE/CT | alva | | :43INID
6T0Z 12qusa23Q | :40 HINOW JHL ¥O4 14043y
——

LHOdAY SOLLSILV.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATHVA/.LYVLS AVAH IdTV




Z aded

l

1T0Z qd3SIAgY

0 0 0 0 Pa1R{dLLIOD SJURUISSASSE [BUY YIIM SHISH3 J0 Jaqwn ZzZ
0 0 0 0 p219|dLIoD SJUSWISSASSe JIBAA-DIL YiIM SH/SHT J0 Jaquiny '1Z2
0 0 0 0 paja|diuod SJUBLUSSISSe JUl|aseq Yt SH/SHI Jo Jaqunp 0z
0 0 0 0 pajs[dwoo sagualajuod sianbaled payoeaypuaied jo Jaquiny 61
0 0 0 0 {pu2) pala|dwod sysiA awoy sianifiales pue Jaydeaj Jo Jaquiny gl
105 0 0 0 {is}) peloidwo s)isia swoy s1aabales pue Jayoea) Jo 1I3quiny /|
0 0 0 0 weibold poo4 81e?) pliyY elA sjeaw Guinsdal uasp(iyo SH pue SH3 1o Jaquiny ‘g)
60r g S 0 8a0|AI8s D|M Bunedal ua1pliyd SH pue SH3 J0 JBqWINN G|
Z8 0L 0l 0 S[eNsAYd JUBLIND yliM UBIPIIYY SH PUE GHT J0 JaquInN ‘v
1344 214 414 0 SUONEZIUNLILI B3O YliM UBIP|IY3 SH PUB SHI 0 Jaquiny ‘gl
80F 0 0 0 SUONEZIUNWWI )EP-0)-dn YiIM UAIP|ILD SH PUE SHI JO JaqUInN ‘Z|
1l 0 0 0 {Ajup Buea|n) fel-x aJes) sanuasald panada oLm UBIP[IYZ JO 13GLINU Y) 'ge Uf PBUILEXS USIPIYD 3] JO 'I1
ol 0 0 0 Juawjeas) DulAlaaas S1E 10 PIAIRIA! OYM L3IP|IYI Jo 1aquinu ay 'sQ Ul pasoubeip uaIppya sy JO ‘0L
t L l 0 Jualwieas buipsau se pasoubelp ualppyd Jo JaquInu al) ‘gg Ul uBIPIYD 841 JO 6
96/ 0 0 0 UOHELILUEXS |E)uap [euoissajo.d e paja|diuo arey oum UdIP|IY2 SH puB SH3 JO Jaquny g
6e8 ot 0l 0 «8WOH [BIIPSAL. Yim URIp|Iyd SH pue SH3 Jo Jaquiny L
vl 0 0 0 B0URINSLY AL LM UBIPJIYI SH PUe SHI O Jagquiny ‘g
6.9 8 8 0 PIEXIPS Ul pajjQJus UaIp[yd SH pue SH3 Jo JsquinN 'g
£ £ £ 0 SWIBlqoId UOISIA "
vl Fl £l I yOlamiang 'p
I l | 0 senjnawIq buiesH "9
ge 0e Gl g ELIISY 'q
28 i8 ¥8 £ Blwauy e
‘Buimojoy ay) Joj Juawjean paaladal 1o BuAiadal ualp|iyd SH PUB SHI J0 Jaquinu ay] b
0 0 0 0 Juawneas} paalaoal 1o dn moj(oy pajerdiuod SABY oym JaquiNU Ay} 'Zg W paLIaal Jaquinu ag JO £
0 0 0 0 Juaweal} buipaau se pasouleip 10 dn mojo} oy paliajal Jaquinu ay) ‘1.9 ulJaquinu ay Jo 7
5L 8 g 0 peaq |
191 Ll ] £ uigo|bowsay |
19 6 8 ] ainssald poog 'y
9ee L g [4 [ejuawdojaaag ‘b
414 L1 ¥l £ [elolaeysg )
8SE 8 8 0 abenbue/yoseds ‘8
808 8 9 Z Buueay p
808 8 9 [/ UOBIA "0
128 0l 8 } TETK
128 0l 6 | 1ybiaH e
sBuiuaaios Buimoljoy sy} pajaldwoa aney oym UAIPIYD SH PUB SHI 10 Jaquny |
s39JAlag L)eay pue Juswdojsaag pooyppy Aue3 g
alvaol _ HLNOW SIHL _ SH _ SH3 PJUOI AMIAITIA IDANTS

LI0d3Y SOLLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATdVA/LUV.LS AVIH I1dTV



F T — S v O i == =

110Z Q4sIATY

6T/1E/TT

:31vd

JOIBUIPIOOY) SaXAas Hoddng Ajuey sepflna wppeans

1311141 901 *JUALYNODIS

Juawwoey

uaye) sduy pjay Jo JaquinN 'z

L+]3

sa0iasas uoiepodsues) BuiAiaoa) UaIpjyo Jo Jaquiny |

uopepodsuel] 4

buipasysealq Jo S|yauaq ay) UG uoqewuoju]

Juswdojaap |eja} U UONEINPA [BjEUAl]

Jusuness) asnqe agueisqng

uoijuanad asnqe aouelsgng

E=Ju i

dn Mo||0j pUB UONUBAJBIUI Y)|EBY [BIUSN -

Li=3 [=Jd L<=] [{=Q)ie] Lia]

0o w o |o(w

8Ieo y)jeay wnpedisod pue ejeusly B

SHI Ul pajloiua ajym sa0iAes Buimolj0; sy} paatadal oum uatuom Jueubaxd jo Jaquinu ay) sjedipu] |

sagjAeg uawop) Jueubiaid 3

Aiqesip e aABy O] paullLIalap WES) ay) UBIP|IYD JO JAGWINU ay) 'sbujasw [ QW JO 1equnu 3y} JO €}

wm__.___mm_..._ 510w jo Jaqunp ‘Zi

SBOIAIZS Y}[EaY [2IUALI 10) [2113]3] B PA)elI|io.) [BUCISSBJ01d HI 8Y) UBJpHYD J0 Jaqumnp |}

JUBLISSASSE ()[eay [Ejuall [EnPIAIPUI UB papIacid [BUCISSBJ0Id HIN BY) USJpIYD JO JaquinN 0}

“Y)[eay [EIUaL/I0IABYS] S PliYD Liay) In0ge Juased ay) Ypm pajNsuod [2unissajoid HIN 8Yi UAIP|IYD JO JBqWNN 6

"SUCIIE}NSUOD 210W 10 3aJy) papiaoid |BU0ISS3J0id HI 8U} Jaquinu ay) */3 Ui UaJpiyo 8y} JO ‘g

UilEey [EJUBLL/I0IABYSG 5,040 NOGE_ JIEIS LM JUE)NSUOY [EUOISS3]01d H @) USIpJIUd SH PUE SHA JO JBGUINN',

o|TF|=w T o|lo|o|le

wesboud ay) Jo apisine Sa01AIBS Y)|ESY [EJUSLU 10} PaJIS)) UALP(IYD SH PUB SHI JO Jaquny g

9¢

Bunye)s Jo Bupsaj Bunieme uaIpjiyo SH pue SHI PaLaal JO JAQWINN ‘G

9e

SaNIqEsIP pajoadsns Yjm UaIpIyd SH PUE SHI JO JaqUINN &

JE

0 Hed 10 y37 Aq pauiuwiajap Jaquinu ay; “Aliqesip pasoubeip ey |3 Ul usIpyd SH pUe SHI 3N 10 €

L8

dS4130 431 Ue yim Jaquinu ) “AJIQesip pasoubelp & [ |3 Ul UaJpud SH pue SHI 8 10 2

L

OO0 IOCIC|OI0O0I0|0 |00

OICOI0I0IC|OI0|o|IC|O(O|O

CIoOICOIO|IC|IC|O|I0|O|0O|S

Ailiqesip pasoubelp e M UsJpiyd SH PUE SH3 JO JequnN |

Sa[})Igesiq PUe yiesH [E)Usp ‘G

0L

sdoysyiom uoneanps bujuased (8

Joune?) 421104 2y u) ucnedioned se yans ‘aaueuleaob weiboud ueig peaq  (p

95

{"Juoa tayoes)ualed ‘spsia awoy 6'a) saousiadxa JuawdoRaap pityd UEIS peaH SpIya uljuawaapau] (o

Bunies jeob Ajiwes (g

oo |o

o0 Ioco|o

=g o g o [ ]

juawssasse fwey (e

:wesBoud sy Buunp sanioe buimolo) auy Ul pabebua a1am oum sainbly ayiejayje) Jo JBquiny

juawabebug Jayied -9

aivaol

HLINOW SIHL

w
=

SH3

PJUOI AYIAINIA IDIAY3S

L¥0dAYH SOLLSILV.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATHVA/LYVLS AVAH IdTV




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
Polk County




HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START DEPARTMENT
January 2019
Policy Council Report

Submitted by: Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director Polk County

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(Eg, Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources,)
Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Plapning/Communication/Internal Reporting/ Governance:

» Participated in the OHS Federal Monitoring 1 interviews

e Participated in the Child Development Directors Lead Team Meeting December 17, 2019

e Participated in the Directors Meeting December 17 2019, items discussed: Annual Report,
Advances/authorizations to incur travel, Emails (CEQ); leave request, monthly reports,
operational policies, travel clearance.

o Participated in Policy Council Orientation December 19, 2019

s Polk ADA 80% Frostproof Child Development ADA 79% & JumpStart 81%
° Enrollment for EHS Frostproof (53) Jumpstart (20)
. 31 School Readiness/VPK 2019-2020

Record Keeping & Reporting
» Statistical reports attached for review

e Disability report for Polk County has 2 children with IFSP 6 suspected children

Human Resources
o Polk County has (1) FSW positions (accepted new job with another company); (2) Caregiver
(resigned took other positions with other companies outside of Frostproof) (1) Health Services
Manager (transferred departments), (1) Education Coordinator (resigned for health reasons)

Facilities Updates for the Month December
. Grounds & Pest Control were maintained through December
. Staff received all necessary supplies ie. diapers, wipes and cleaning supplies in order
to ensue a healthy and safe learning environment.

. Inventory Facility Inspections, Daily Facility Checklist were completed and no
hazards identified.

o Emergency Lock Down Drill was conducted December
. Bushes were removed due to snake infestation

Monitoring

o Internal Quality Assurance monitoring was completed

o Classroom Assessments were completed by behavioral specialist.
Fiscal

o The program generated non-federal (in-kind) during the month of December that included
volunteering from parents and professionals

o All financial invoices, requisitions, and payroll were submitted timely
o All School Readiness and Childcare income generated for October and all funding has been



reported to fiscal.
Family and Community Partnerships

o (CSBG conducted parent trainings; and US Census Rep provided training and application
assistance.

Nurturing Fatherhood Program
» Fatherhood Program did not meet in December

Early Childhood & Health Services
> First aid kits, cleaning & sanitation supplies were provided to all classrooms
» Parent conferences were completed the month of December

Program Deficiencies if applicable:
» ADA for December is irregular due to the children being out 2 weeks and some children falling ill

due to constant change of weather.

Proposed Strategy to Correct Deficiency/ (ies)
» Educate parents on benefits of attendance and ensuring children are dressed as the weather
dictates.

Special Accomplishments:
» FCDC passed its 2018-2019 VPK assessments

» 2 substitutes obtained their National CDA certifications

Special Projects:
» Collaborated with local agencies Frostproof Care Center who provided each child at the

center with 2 age appropriate toys in the month of December.
> 4




Critical Concerns/Challenges:
UPCOMING EVENTS

YVVYVVVVY

January 1, 2020 Centers Closed

January 3, 2019 Polk County In-Service

January 6, 2020 Centers Open in Polk

January 10, 2020 Parent Meeting & Fatherhood Meeting
January 15, 2020 ELC Meeting

January 16, 2020 Policy Council

January 20, 2020 Centers Closed

January 24-25, 20 ALPI Annual Training Conference



1 aded 110Z a3siATy
%

Jusugeaj 10 uoquaasad asnge aoueisqng b

buiuies, gor

togeanpa abaioo pue wiebod 39 S8 Yons LoReInpa JInpy

abenbue pucaag e se ysybu3/Aoese)/uogeonps

SSIISS LIeaY [Ejusty Jo bulesunoy

-0ja "siedal ‘sannn 'SeinisqNs SE Yons SoUe)sisse DUiSnoH

{02 "ssyjeys "Buiyop "pooy] soueisissyjuolUsAs|ul SisLD Aduablew

“Seaje DUWMOJI] 8U) Ut |SaJajul U pagfjuapt JO Sa0AJes Puipaall Se palfuap! sailiey Jo Jaqiunu [2j0 ], 2
SLLGAUI J3A0 SBYILB) JO JBquNY By} ‘asay) JO 9
(ISS) swoou| Aunsag Ejusweiddng BulAeoa) SaiiLLe) JO Jaquinu 3y ‘aseuyi jo P
weibord JNYL Japun aaUE)SISSe DUIAIB2A Saifilie) Jo Jequing ay) ‘asalf} jo 0
SeUe) Jueled SibUIs j0 Jequnu au) '9salRJ0 q
safjllwe] juased oM jO Jaguint ay} *asay} |0 e

Sajilue] Le)S peaH JO JSqunU [ejoL °|

yetusbebuz Aunwiic) pue Aued y

aivaol | HINOWSHL] sH | su3 | AM3AIT3A 3DIAN3S

WU

ol bl A==l Dl el [
@l o] o] o]

o™

ﬁ‘BQQQQW

Q- |COIO|IO|vw|— oo |o|o|eo

—[Qv|oIo|o|o|—|ooio o |e

o
~

% 08 %08 vayeauepusyy ‘¢
6 0 g

aouepuane Jo sAep cp o) Joud paddaip oym sequini ay) ‘g ulagqunu sl IO 'q
143 [4 [ paddaip BARY OUM UBIPIIYD SH PUE SHI JOJSQUIN e
sinodosq g
vapebiapup) Jo) 2iqibid uBIPYD SH 10 Jequnu 3L JO 2
I5 o 0 -JB3f pUDD3S B 10 PAI0IUD JBQWNG aUj 'Ly Ut Uiy SH PUe SHEJ0 BqUINU B0 D
0 0 0 ‘wesboid ydA S u) JoqUINU U ‘| Y Ul URIpEYD SH 0 aquInu a0 Q
3
H

6L ‘ {146 Jo sy) pansas uaippyo SH pue SHI Jo fequinu sy B
JuRw(oT’|
31va ol | Hinow SiHY. | FERLE

SYVIAP [  SHVIAE SH3

6707 tequiadag 4iva yeys peaH Apel 1NVISIWNG/A00HdLISOUS 1TV | HIANTD
6102 f3qwadag | 30 HINOW JHL HOd 18043y

~ LU0dTY SOLLSILVLS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVIH ATIVA/L4VLS QVEH IdTV



g38ed I R I — CRORUAUERIL L

0 0 0 {Ajup Bujuealn Aes-x aseo) saguahald paaisoar oym UaIBHIYo JO J3GUINU BY) §E W PBULLIEXS LAIPIYD 3 JO "Li
0 0 0 Jusunesn DUIASIE] BIE 10 PaAISO3! OUM UBIP{ILD JO JaqIAY a1 68 Ul pasoubelp UBIpHYD 34 JO "0
0 0 [} jusuneas buipasu se pasoubelp UaIPIYS JO Jaquiny SU) *gg t USIPIYD 34 JO 6
99 0 0 uofeUNLEXa [EJuap [EUOISSa)0Id B PAJSidILICD BABL OUM UBIDHLD SH PUB SH3 JO JAQUIRN '8
U 0 0 LBUWOH RPN, UM USIPID SH PU SHI 40 JAQUNN “/
0 0 0 gouRmsUl ieAud LM USIPHILD SH Pue SHI Jo JaqUNN g
62 ! ) PIRMPSY Ut pajiosua Ualpiyd SH pue SH3 Jo Jequny G
0 0 0 SWK0. UOISIA ‘@
0 0 0 Blamiarg ‘p
i 0 0 S80{noyiq buveey '
£ 0 [i] BUISY q
0 0 0 elLslY ‘B
[ 1] 0 “Buwoito) By Jo) JUBUNESI] PaAIadA) J0 HUAIB0a) UAIPILD SH pue SHI JO Jequinu 3yl
0 0 0 Juatjeas} paAiedal Jo dn Mojio] palaidition SABY OUM JaqULnU 84} ‘ZA Ul paLiaja! Jaquinu 3y Jo ¢
1] o 0 lustijean m:.ﬁwm: Se n.wmo_._mm_u lodn MO0} JO) padiajel Jagunit sl .vm Ui Joquinu st JO .N
¥E 0 0 pea |
[43 0 0 uigoibowsy 1
0 0 0 ainssald pooig 'y,
19 0 0
Guaaiog jpuawdoaaq ‘b
0 0 0 jesoneysd 3§
19 0 ¢ abenBueyjyoaadg e
20l [} 0 buueay p
19 [} 0 UOISIA "0
L 0 0 ubiam g
U 0 0 by e
:sBujusains Bummoyio) eyy peje|diioa aaey oum uaipjiy) SH PUB SH3 JO JequIny °}
s69]AI8g (PjesH pue juewdojeasg pooupiiug Aue3 ‘g
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 p,Ju02 AHIAITA 3OIANIS
0 0 0 uogeonps sbeweyy U
66 0 0 UONEINPS JUBled W
0 0 0 SENPINPUI PajEISIIEIUI JO SAWE] O} BOUEJSISSY |
£2 0 0 uogeonpa WieaH "y
0 0 0 aoue)sisse poddns iy |
0 0 0 SE0MIES B0USHOIA D§S3W0G I
0 0 0 Butuies) /saoiasag 109109 pue esnay P 'Y

~ 10da¥ SOLLSLLYLS ATHLNOW L¥VLS avaH >4m<m\ IMVLS QVaH IdTV



¢ afed T10Z Qa51ATH
P ——————— ]

¢ 0 UaYe) sdiy piay Jo JAqWInN g
0 0 SeaIas uofepodsuen Guiaeoal LA Jo Jaquiny |
8 8 buipaajisealq jO SJyauaq alyj Lo LOReULojU] )
0 1] JuswwdojeAsSp [E]8j UO LOLEONDD [BURY '@
0 0 juswjeal asnqe BOUEISQRS P
0 0 uonUaAI] 8SNGE SoUESQNS D
0 0 dn mojjoj pue LoRUaAIB|U LNiBaY jetie  °q
} 0 2580 |ljEay wnpedisod pue [ejeusld B
] 9 SHE Ul PS{I02IA S{iym S80S BUIMOY0) U} PAAIBIS] OUM Usiuos JUEUDAI JO J3qUINU U 8jedipy| °|
0 0 0 AJIHGES!Ip € SABI 0] paUILLa}ep Wea) at) LaIpid JO Jequinu ay 'sbupaaw 1O Jo Jaquinu 8y 10 "El
0 0 0 sbugaaiu s, LW J0 JequinN ‘Z|
0 0 0 Sa0IAIBS Y)[EaY [EjUBLL JO) [ELI8)8) B PBIE}|InE] [BLOISSBI0L HIN SU) LaJPHyo JO Jaquiny '} |
0 0 0 JUBLISSBSSE LIEaY [EUB [RNPIADLY UE PApIn0d [BUDISS3IOL HIN BU) USJPIIYD 30 Jaquny 'O}
! 0 0 "Yiigat] [EJUSLJIOWEYSq S,PiLD sty 1noge ualed 3t LM PelinsLD [BUOISS3|0id HIN BU1 UIPIYD JO JIGUINN 6
0 0 0 “SUONEINSUO 810U JO 331} PAPIACId [BUOISSSJ0.d HIN Bif JEquInu Bt */3 Ul uaipjiyd 8yl 0 '8
0 0 0| \esy EjieulJoByaq S,P0 INOGE YJEIS LjIM JUEJiRSUOD jRUISSSJ0ld HIN SU URJDHIYO SH PUe SHI J0 JBqUInN'/
0 0 [ weibard ey J0 SpiSING SE0IAISS IEBY) [ELBIL J0) PALIAJ) UBIPIYD SH PUB SH JO JSqUnN ‘g
9 0 0 Buyes 1o bugse) bugieme uaipiyd SH PUe SHI palgjel Jo Jequun °g
6 0 0 safiiqesip pajoadsns Y UBIPIYY SH Pue SHI JO JBqUINN ¥
0 0 0 ued 10 y37 Aq pauiiniaiep Jaquint ey ‘Ajiqesip pasoubelp B M 13 Ul UAJpHiyd SH PUB SHI W JO '€
) i 0 dS4110 4] ue [ Jagquinu 3l ‘Aljqesip pesoubeip € 1im 13 ) uaipgyd GH pue SH3 810 2
9 0 0 Aqesip pasoubefp € yim UBJp|IYO SH PR SHI 10 JaqunN 4
Seljijiqesig pue yijeey (eusy D
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL SH SHI P03 ANIAITA 3DIAYIS
0 0 0 PaJAIGLLIOD SJUBLISSBSSE [BUY LM SH/SHS J0 RQWNN 22
0 0 0 pajeidLiico SjuBLSSesse Jeal-piu Uik SHISHS JO JBquinN “12
% i 0 paje|diLiod SjuaLISSesse alieseq UM SH/SHI JO JBquinN 02
0 0 0 pa)sidWod SeIUaIBjUCD SIBAITaIRD fatedlfjualed jO JaqUINN gl
0 0 ] {mg) pajoidied sjisiA Bllioy S1aAIDEJI pue JOYdes) J0 JaqUInN 8|
5 0 0 (1) payedwo sjisia 3Loy SidAjHaIed pUB JaYes) JO SBQUINN "2}
0 0 ] weibald poo- &2 PILD BIA S[ESIL DUIAIBJa) URIBILD SH PUB SHA JO JequinN "g)
0 0 [ SBOIIBS DI DUIAIBTA) UAIPHIYD SH PUB SHE JO JaquinN G}
98 4 14 steatsAyd Jualing Lgix UAIPID SH PUB SH3 J0 JBQUINN "ty
! 0 0 SUOfjEZItnWILY S181dUWoa Lk UaIpjuo SH pue SHI JO Joquiny i
16 ] g SUO{EZ)UMUW| 3)ep-0]-GN LM UBIPIND SH pue SH 40 JBQUINN 74

LM0dTd SOLLSLLY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS QVIH ATdVA/LYVLS AVaH IdTV



110z a3Sing

6T0Z/1E/2T NSad UOSJIA, BUNSLYD
Lva A7L1L 01 JUALYNOIS

LMOdTY SOILLSI

VS ATHLNOW LUV.LS QVAH ATIVE/LUVLS VAH IdTY



Parent Committee
Reports




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form
For December 2019
Center; CDFESC Date: 12/23/2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, elc.)

= The Parent engaged in hands on classroom activities with their child/ren to enhance
parent involvement. The activity was very successful and well attended..

« 15 Parent Conferences successfully completed.

= The Perfect Attendance Ceremony took place following the PCM, where
approximately 55 children received certificated. The parents were also
acknowledged for ensuring that their child/ren attended school daily. Parents were
informed that a ceremony would take place monthly directly following the PCM as
away to increase daily attendance.

= Selected children participated in the annual Jingle Bell winter activity which was
hosted IBM Credit Union. The activities consisted on singing winter songs, story time
and much more. This is the second consecutive year that the center was adopted for
program to be hosted on site and 50 children were identified to attend the event.

= A representative from the Feds monitored the center and reported successful
interactions between staff, children. The day to day operations and cleantiness of the
center was also complimented.

Parent Committee Meeting:

(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)
» 90 day screening follow up process

= Perfect Attendance Ceremony

Action Items for Policy Council:
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None

Upcoming Events:

Submitted by:__Crystal Dames, CDSM

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Francina Duval HEAD START Date: December 2019

Center Activities Summary:

{(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
parinerships/involvement, special evenis, etc.)

For the month of December the children have been learning about cloths, the type of clothing, how do
they make clothing and how do they recycle the clothing.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed fopics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

The parent meeting was Thursday December 12t with going over how parents need to
volunteer to build up the center IN/KIND for each month. The parents also talked about
changing the time of the parent meeting to 4:00 in the afternoon. The children put on a
family Tradition Celebration with singing songs for the parents, the parents was giving a
snack after the program, we had a great turn out for the parent meeting.

Action ltems for Policy Council:

=  None

Upcoming Events:

January 6% children returned back from winter break
January 8th VPK Assessment AP2 Begins

January 9" Parent Meeting

January 13! Hibernation Celebration Week

January 20 Know school Holiday

January 21th MLK Celebration Week

January 24" Agency Annual training Conference
January 29" 100 Day celebration Activities

Submitted by.__Mary Brunson

Revised [M/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Garden Terrace Date: _December 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, eic.)

» 1% Parent/Teacher Conferences process begin for the month of December 2 - 20,
2019. All Parent/teacher Conferences completed by procedures.

» Renewal Center License Florida department of Children and Families of St. Lucie
County Conducted a site visit on December 3, 2019. Center In-Compliance with
regulations. Fire Drill conducted also.

« Monthly Staff Meeting conducted December 5, 2019. The following topics discuss
from Monthly Planning Calendars and all Center events and activities for the month
of December 2018.

* The Violence Reduction Partnership — VRP Pre-K Reading on December 13, 2019
On-site visit to classroom implementing reading and also classroom activity..

+ Winter Festival on Friday, December 20, 2019: Center Activities. Involvement with
Resources in the community with children and Staff.

Parent Committee Meeting: December 12, 2019
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

® Parent Meeling and Parent Training: Topic: Entrepreneurship: People Empowerting People; Trainer by: Gwen
McLeod; Claims Consultant.

®  Also center activilies: Tradition Celebrations. Children Around the World/ Food Festival. (Involvement — Parents,
Children and Staff),

®  Brief Introduction and Overview of December 2018: Monthly calendar and Center Activities.

Action items for Policy Council:
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

¢ nla

Upcoming Events: January 2020
* VPK Assessment APIl begins _ January 8, 2020
» Monthly Staff Meeting — January 8, 2020
» Parent Meeting/Parent Training — January 9, 2020
» ALPI Agency Corporate Luncheon — January 24 — 25, 2020

Submitted by:_Sandra Moarae - CDSM

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ALPI| George W. Truitt Family Services Center Date: December 20, 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field
trips, screenings, community partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

1t Parent/Teacher Conference.........c..vvveeeeeeeeee oo December 2-6, 2019
Wildlife Consideration Day...............uuueeeeeemeeeeeiiseoeeeeeeeieen Decemberd4, 2019
Winter Seasonal Change Activities Week.............coovvevevneeinn December 9-13, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting.....................ooveveerveevceeeersnonnn.n....December 10, 2019
Pregnant Mom Meeting/Training. .......oovuveeeeeee oo, December 12, 2019
US Attorney's Office Readers........o.couvvveeeeeoeriieeeeeeeioeesin, December 17, 2019
Family Tradition Celebration.................ccooooueieiieie December 17, 2019
Policy Council Meeting..........ooveeeiee i, December 19, 2019
IRSC International Club...........oooooiiieie e December 20, 2019
Holiday for All........c. oo December 23-31, 2019

Parent Committee Meeting:

None at this Time.

Action ltems for Policy Council:

None at this time.

(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent
Activity Funds)

None at this time.

Upcoming Events

Studentand Staffreturn........cooveiieiiie January 6, 2020
VPK Assessment AP2.........c.oouiinineeeeeeieeenin, January 8-30, 2020
Parent Committee Meeting.................coovvvvvereeneneneJanuary 14, 2020
Pregnant Mom Meeting/Training..........ccccoveeveveevunnnn.... January 16, 2020
IRSC International Club............ccooeviiiiiivieiceeeeeeennn January 17, 2020
Holiday for All. ..ot January 20, 2020
MLK Celebration Week........ccoviiiiiiiiiii, January 21-23, 2020
US Attorney's Office Readers..........c...cccoeevevvenevnnnnnn., January 21, 2020
Policy Council Workshop..........coeeiveneenieeieieiieeiainnnn, January 22, 2020
Agency Annual Training/Conference.........occoveevvevnenn.n., January 24, 2020
Agency Annual Luncheon Celebration.......................... January 25, 2020

100 Day Celebration ActivitieS.......cooeevvevveiiniiin, January 29, 2020



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form
For December 2019
Center; Lincoln Park Head Start Date:_12/20/2019
Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

» 30 parents attended PCM meeting. Karen Foxx and Rhonda McBride conducted
the meeting by sharing information on the agenda due to CDSM was under the
weather and PCM Chair absence.

» 1%t Parent/Teacher Conferences conducted during the month. IPP 2™ Short Term
objectives discussed and pianned by parent and staff for the child and report cards
were reviewed and signed by parent.

= Parents were encouraged to ensure that their child has a child’s size blanket and
change of clothing in their cubby daily.

= 87% Average Daily Attendance maintained throughout the month.

» Perfect Attendance Ceremony conducted during the month. A total of 49 children
received certificates for the month of November.

* Operation Love “Lizette Chaparro” gave each child the option to choose a toy of
their choice on 12/20/19.

»  Winter Wonderland activity took place with each class demonstrating activities
children conducted relating to the study “Clothes" in the presence of their peers.

= Each class sung a song and created a thank you card to present to Lizette
Chaparro showing the school's appreciation throughout the year for our families.

* Parent Committee Meeting: Held on December 11, 2019

(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

* ALPI recruitment flyers were given to parents to assist in sharing information with
family, friends, and the community.

* Parent/Teacher Conferences status were discussed. Parents volunteered to
elaborate on their experience and shared the importance of their role.

= 23 Parents visited their child's class to engage in parent/child activity in supporting
parent involvement. )

= .Parents were reminded of the dates for Winter break 12/23/19-1/3/20. Children and
Staff will return on January 6, 2020, due to the make-up hurricane day.

= Parents were encourage to updated Contact information with their assigned Family
Services Worker to be updated in children's cumulative folders.

Action Items for Policy Council:

(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None

Upcoming Events:

VPK Assessment APA Period 2 begins 1/8/20

PCM Meeting/Training 1/15/20.

Martin Luther King Jr. Celebration Week 1/21-23/20

100 Day Activities/Celebration 1/29/20

Submitted by:__Glenda Johnson, CDSM
Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ___ QTHSCI Date: _12/11/2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnershipsfinvolvement, special events, etc.)

o Education; Parents were advised that First Parent Teacher Conference were
underway and should be completed before Winter break. Shared with parent
the conference was to update parents on child’s progress. Also during the
conference the IPP will be updated and progress report wilt be reviewed by
parent.

» Health/Dental/Nutrition Services; Shared with parents the importance of
Parent Agreement forms being updated. If you send someone to pick up your
child from school and they are not on the list, we can't release them to that
person. The reason is they are not on the list. Informed parents the
importance of keeping physical and shot records updated.

 Family Services; Parents was advised to collaborate with the FSW
regarding the FPA. Ask parent to make sure there children have a change of
clothing in case of accident.

» Program Governance; It was shared with parents that a policy council
meeting would be held on December 19, 2019.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, efc.)

o Mental Health/Disabilities Services; A flyer was provided with information
about depression, how to cope with Mental illness also tips of coping with the
Holidays.

o Candy Land Celebration; Parents was informed that this is to be held on
December 20, 2019. Details was discussed and a flier was provided.

Action Items for Policy Council: None at this time.
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

a. Upcoming Events: 1/13/2020 QT Hibernation Celebration week
b. 1/21/2020 MLK Celebration week
c. 1/29/2020 100 day Celebration Activities

Submitted by:__Carol Smith




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Early Head Start
Frostproof Child Development Center

Parent Committee Report For

Center: Frostproof CDC/EHS Date: December 2019

Center Activities Summary:

Accomplished activities such as educational/curriculum, parent training, field trips,
screenings, community partnerships/involvement, and special events, etc.

* Parent Meeting was held on 12/13/19, items discussed: ADA, EHS Federal Review, parent In-
kind and 2020 US Census

* Polk County Parent’s Committee Reps participated in the OHS federal review monitoring and
Policy Council in December

e  Fire drill was conducted December 17, 2015

e Woe had a total of (68) EHS children and (4} pregnant mothers, enroiled in Frostproof and {4)

pregnant mothers enrolled at Jumpstart for the month of December, we had (1) to drop in
Frostproof and (1) to drop at Jumpstart

e Management Team Meeting was held during the month of December

s The Frostproof Care Center brought their Toy Truck down, let each child go and to pick the toys
of thelr choice

® Pest control services were provided during the month of December

e Behavioral Specialist observed (4) four classrooms during the month of December

e The parents at the Parent Committee elected (1) one additional policy council representative

and (1) alternate member and a secretary for the parent committee during the parent meeting
in December

¢ We had (2) two caregivers to receive their National CDA during the month of December

{Discussed toplcs, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

* We had a representative from the Census Bureau to speak at out parent meeting December and
assist parents with completing US Census applications.

Action Items for Policy Committee Meeting:

e To approve December minutes.



Upcoming events:

s Fatherhood Meeting 1/10/2020

o Staff Development Day 1/3/2020

e Parent Meeting 1/10/2020

e Policy Council Meeting 1/16/20

e CarShow 1/17/2020

* Closed MLK Birthday 1/20/2020

e  Agency Annual Meeting and Training Conference 1/23-25/2020



3*"““""%, ADMINISTRATION FOR

x

i 77 CHILDREN &R FAMILIES

%

&'Naa Office of Haad Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

December 18, 2019
Grant No. 04CH011151

Dear Head Start Grantee:

A grant application must be completed for the upcoming budget period. The application for the Head Start grant is
due April 1, 2020.

The following table reflects the annual funding and enroliment levels for your grant.

[Funding Type. | HeadStart |Early Head Start]
Program Operations $5,556,861 $2,147.614
Training and Technical Assistance $65,688 $49,§69
Total Funding = $7,819,532

{Program Head Start _|Early Head Start

| Federal Funded Enrollment 691 140

Period of Funding: 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021
Application Submission Requirements

The application must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the Head Start Grant Application Instructions
with Guidance, Version 3 (Application Instructions) for a continuation application. It must be submitied on behalf of
the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Incomplete applications will not be processed.

The Application Instructions are available on the home page of HSES. Please review the instructions carefully prior
to preparing the application. Submission guidance can be found in the "Instructions" section of the HSES.

Please contact Deirdre Mitchell, Head Start Program Specialist, at 404-562-2858 or deirdre.mitchell@acf.hhs.gov
or Samuel Dupervil, Grants Management Specialist, at 404-562-2819 or Samuel.Dupervil@acf.hhs.gov with
questions regarding the Application instructions.

For assistance submitting the application in HSES, contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-4737.

Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under the terms and
conditions of the Head Start grant in the current budget period.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.



Sincerely,

{Dr. Calvin Mooref

Dr. Calvin Moore
Regional Program Manager
Office of Head Start



